
Hudl Play # Video Time
Where to 

Look
Question to 

Ask
Notes

1 #6 Defense

Is this a 
flagrant 
personal 

foul by #6 
of the 

defense?

This is not a 
flagrant 

foul. It is 
possible that 

the two 
defenders 

only 
collided 

with each 
other and it 
is not a foul 

at all. 
Personal 

foul without 
ejection 

would be an 
acceptable 
outcome. 

Key on this 
formation 
have us 

spread out. 
The 

offensive 

2 Formation

Is this a 
legal 

formation? 
If not, 

where is the 
foul 

enforced 
from?

Illegal 
formation. 
Between 5 

and 6 
players in 
backfield, 
depending 

on 
judgement. 
Definitely 

more than 4 
in the 

backfield.



3

Receiver 
and 

defender at 
the bottom 

of the 
screen.

Is this a foul 
for blocking 

out of 
bounds?

There is not 
rule against 
blocking out 
of bounds in 
HS. Could 
be DPI if 
ball was in 

the air when 
block 

occurred. 
Also, factor 
in where the 

ball is 
thrown 

when you 
think of 
making a 

quality call. 

4
Runner's 
progress. 

What is the 
correct 

progress 
spot?

Runners 
hand but no 
other body 
part down. 

Progress 42. 

5
Block near 
the 41 yard 

line.

Is this a 
blindside 
block?

Likely was a 
BSB. L will 
be looking 
at catch and 
may not see 
this whole 
block. B 

should pick 
up blocking 
player when 
his original 

key cuts 
back toward 

the ball. 



6
Hit on 

receiver.

Is this a foul 
against a 

defenseless 
player?

Not a foul. 
Clean hit to 

the 
midsection 
with helmet 
to the side. 

7

Coach 
wanted DPI 

on player 
near 40 yard 

line. 

Is this a foul 
for DPI?

Not a foul, 
not enough 

contact. 
Even if it 
was more 
contact the 
ball was 

thrown too 
off target. 

Good 
mechanics 

by L to read 
the play and 
let it pass.

8

Block by 
slot receiver, 

top of 
screen. 

Is this a foul 
for holding?

Clearly a 
foul. H 

could/shoul
d have a flag 

too since 
this is the 
point of 

attack to his 
side and it 

was his key 
at the snap. 



9
Mechanics 

by L. 

Great hustle. 
Would help 

to slow 
down once 
you see that 
contact will 

be made 
around the 
25. Keep a 
distance 
from the 
play until 

colors 
separate. 

The spot is 
the spot and 
partner can 
help with 
crossfield. 

Good 
hustle. 

10
QB pass 
into the 
ground. 

Is this a foul 
for 

grounding?

There is a 
receiver in 
the area. R 
should be 
able to see 
this and 
point to 

receiver, but 
H should be 
the one to 
recognize 

and point to 
the receiver 
informing 
him there 

was a 
receiver in 

the area and 
it is not 

grounding. 



11

Dead ball 
action 

outside the 
numbers 
after the 
tackle.

Is this a 
dead ball 
personal 

foul? 

This very 
well could 
be a foul. H 
needs to be 
patient with 
coming on 
the field so 

he can 
remain safe 
and also see 
all action. B 
should be 
able to rule 

on this 
action too. 

12 Hustle by L

Great hustle, 
don't forget 
to kill the 
clock first. 
Kill clock 
signal is 

what starts 
play clock. 
Hand up is 

only for 
player down 

inbounds 
short of the 
line to gain. 



13
Actionby 

the tackling 
player.

Is this a 
fould for 
UNR?

This could 
be a dead 
ball UNR. 
Progress 

was 
stopped, so 
the play was 
dead. This is 

dead ball 
action. Need 
to decide if 

he was 
finishing the 

play or 
commits a 
second act. 
Could have 
implications 

for first 
down status 
depending 
on down. 

14

Hit on 
receiver 

catching the 
ball.

Is this a 
flagrant 
targeting 

foul?

This could 
be a hit 

above the 
shoulders of 

a 
defenseless 
play, video 
not very 

clear. 

15

Block by 
receiver 

closest to 
the sideline.

 Is this a 
foul?

Marginal. 

15
Block by 

RG.
Is this a 

foul.

Not a foul 
even if it 

were point 
of attack. 



16
H as the run 

comes to 
him.

Need to stay 
safe. When 
you read the 
play coming 
at you. Back 
up and then 

into the 
backfield. 

17
TE bottom 

of 
formation

Is this 
illegal 

motion by 
the TE?

This is 
illegal 

motion for 
two reason: 
he started 
on the line 

and was not 
5 yards in 

the 
backfield at 

the snap 
AND he was 

moving 
forward, 

"shaving", 
at the snap.

18
TE bottom 

of 
formation

Is this an 
illegal Block 
Below the 
Waist on 

TE?

This block is 
legal. With 
tight splits 
the TE can 
be within 
the free 
blocking 

zone. 



19
Recevier 
block on 

#96

Is this a 
block in the 

back?

Yes. Good 
call by H. H 

needs to 
see play 

coming to 
his side and 

get back 
and into the 

backfield.

19 RT #68

Is this a 
block in the 
back on RT 

#68?

This is 
marginal at 

best. He 
over 

pursued and 
it was no 

longer the 
point of 
attack.

20 Receivers in 
formation

Is this a foul 
for illegal 

shift?

This is a 
foul for 

illegal shift. 
Receivers 

are not set. 
Still moving 
hands, feet, 

and body. 
They don’t 
all come to 
an absolute 

stop and 
remain 

stationary 
simultaneo

usly without 
moving 

hands/feet

21

Second 
defender as 

runner is 
going down.

Is this a foul 
for a late 

hit?

Could be 
marginal 
foul call. 
Could be 

well timed.


